JACKSON COUNTY LAND CONSERVATION DEPARTMENT

307 Main Street, Courthouse  

Black River Falls, WI. 54615

Telephone: (715) 284-0256

Fax: (715) 284-0238

September 17, 2012
Gary and Laurie Hertzfeldt

W16472 Baird Road

Melrose, WI 54642

Subject: NR 151 Performance Standards and Prohibitions 

              Jackson County Livestock and Animal Facility License 2012 – 171 – L 
Dear Gary and Laurie,

Thank you for your most recent efforts to improve and protect our state’s water resources. This letter is to acknowledge that you have successfully implemented nonpoint source pollution control best management practices on your farm under cost-share agreement NOD-JC-04-2012. Installing practices under this cost share agreement has brought you into compliance with performance standards and prohibitions as described in the table below. 

	Standard/Prohibition
	Description of Compliance Location

	NR 151.06 Clean Water Diversions
	T. 19 N., R. 6 W. Section 17, Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter

	NR 151.08 (3) Prohibition on unconfined manure in the Water Quality Management Area
	T. 19 N., R. 6 W. Section 17, Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter

	NR 151.08 (4) Prohibition on direct runoff from a feedlot or stored manure
	T. 19 N., R. 6 W. Section 17, Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter

	NR151.08 (5) Prohibition on unlimited livestock access to waters of the state
	T. 19 N., R. 6 W. Section 17, Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter


In accordance with Ch. NR 151, Wis. Adm. Code, any cropland practice or livestock facility that is brought into compliance with a state performance standard or prohibition must remain in compliance in perpetuity regardless of future cost sharing. Since you are now deemed in compliance with state standards and prohibitions as identified above, it is required that you and any future landowners or operators maintain compliance with the standards and prohibitions at the parcels identified. Restrictions limiting animal access to existing buildings as listed in the cost-share agreement are to be followed as well.
This letter only addresses the compliance status on your farm resulting from practices installed under the cost share agreement identified above. The site is licensed for up to 220 animal units. The facilities and site must meet and maintain the following state and county environmental standards:

a. No overflow of manure storage structures

b. No unconfined manure stacking (piling) within the Water Quality Management Areas.

c. No direct runoff from facilities or stored manure to the waters of the State.

d. No unlimited livestock access to waters of the State where sod cover is compromised in the process and/or a pollution hazard is created by a concentration of livestock.

 A site inspection by the Land Conservation Department will occur once every five years to monitor compliance with the ordinance. 

If you have any further questions, please contact the Jackson County Land Conservation Department at 715.284.0256.  

Sincerely,

Gaylord E. Olson II

County Conservationist

Cc:
Cindy Koperski - DNR Regional Coordinator


Tim Parsons, DNR-Madison, CFA/2 

